
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Wednesday, July 18, 2012 4:24 PM 
'Carie Stoker'; Dade, Randy, EMNRD
hlamb@helmsoil.com; CARL; TONY; mstewart@helmsoil.com;
smastin@alamoresources.com; pseale@alamoresources.com; 'tfulvi@alamoresources.coiTr 
Alamo Permian West Artesia Grayburg 4 Release Incidents

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

'Carie Stoker'

Dade, Randy, EMNRD Delivered: 7/18/2012 4:24 PM

hlamb@helmsoil.com

CARL

TONY

mstewart@helmsoil.com

smastin@alamoresources.com

pseale@alamoresources.com

’tfulvi@alamoresources.com’

Reference: Alamo Permian * West Artesia Grayburg 4 * 30*015-02648 * E-8-l8s-28e * Eddy County, New Mexico 

Greetings,

NMOCD District 2 well inspection records indicate three produced fluid releases occurred at or near the above 
referenced well site. Records indicate the releases occurred during the time frame of July 2010-September 2010. The 
well was being flowed back into a temporary tank set on location. The tank was allowed to overflow on at least three 
separate occasions, impacting a large area which includes the well pad, adjacent pasture land to the west and south of 
the site and a portion of Buckaroo Road (County Road 232). Some preliminary remedial work was performed at the site 
(some surface soils were scraped into stockpiles), however, NMOCD has no record of Alamo having submitted the 
required Form C-141s, or any other documentation related to the release incidents.

Please advise what the current status is, and, Alamo's intent for remedial actions, pertaining to these release incidents. 

Thank you,

7hJJiXZ. ‘r&LCltcJt.Cjl.
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext. 108 
575-626-0857
mike.l»ratcher@slate.nm.ns
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlook 
Dade, Randy, EMNRD 
Wednesday, July 18, 2012 4:24 PM
Delivered: Alamo Permian West Artesia Grayburg 4 Release Incidents

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Dade, Randv. EMNRD fRandv.Dade@state.nm.us^

Subject: Alamo Permian West Artesia Grayburg 4 Release Incidents
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Carie Stoker; hlamb@helmsoil.com; CARL; TONY; mstewart@helmsoil.com;

smastin@alamoresources.com; pseale@alamoresources.com; tfulvi@alamoresources.com 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 4:24 PM
Subject: Relayed: Alamo Permian West Artesia Grayburg 4 Release Incidents

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server:

Carie Stoker frstoker@helmsoil.com ^

hlamb@helmsoil.com {'hlamb@helmsoil.com1

CARL ('Carl@alamoresources.com1

TONY fTonv@alamoresources.com1

mstewart@helrnsoil.com (mstewart@helmsoil.com 1

srnastin@alamoresources.com (smastin@alamoresources.com1

pseale@alamoresources.com (pseale@alamoresources.com 1

tfulvi@alamoresoiirces.com ftfulvi@alamoresources.com')

Subject: Alamo Permian West Artesia Grayburg 4 Release Incidents

l




